

From: Mervyn Ross Ramsay

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: September 27, 2007

Subject: FCC File# 0242-EX-ST-2007

Message:

For Leann Nguyen

Dear Leann

My apologies for the late response to this email, due to absence from my office.

The company's representative Trevor Reeves has been to Washington DC twice to visit US authorities (Defense and Coast Guard), who have shown interest in the equipment. He may visit Washington several times again over the next 6 months for the same purpose, namely demonstrating the experimental equipment. These visits would each be for short periods, normally one or two days with equipment operation only for a few hours.

Would it be possible to extend the license for a period of, say 6 months, for use on an infrequent and intermittent basis?

Regards

Ross Ramsay

Bramex Pty Ltd

Phone +612 6161 9898

Fax +612 6161 9292

Mobile +61 412 623 519

Home +612 6286 2023

Email ramsay@bramex.com.au

Postal Address

Bramex Pty Ltd

GPO Box 1498

Canberra ACT 2601

Australia

----- Original Message -----

From: Generic Office of Engineering Technology <oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov>

To: <ramsay@bramex.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2007 1:49 AM

Subject: FCC File# 0242-EX-ST-2007 [Reference Number: 5514]

> This correspondence refers to application, FCC File No. 0242-EX-ST-2007, for an experimental special temporary authorization. We were unable to process your application prior to the timeframe of your requested operation. If the need doesn't exist to perform this experiment, please respond to this email.

>

> Confirmation Number: EL191106

> Leann.Nguyen@fcc.gov

> =====

> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 09/11/2007 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

>

> DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://fjallfoss.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the 'Reply to Correspondence' hyperlink.

>

> All references to this correspondence must contain reference number 5514